



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 06, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 06, 2020 of **DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA**, requesting for the **modification** of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 310201100472000 Project ID: P00400312MN			OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System – Network Development - Road Widening - Primary Roads Dipolog-Sindangan-Liloy Rd - K1910+383 - K1913+000		
OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System – Network Development - Road Widening - Primary Roads Dipolog-Sindangan-Liloy Rd - K1910+383 - K1913+000			OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System – Network Development - Road Widening - Primary Roads Dipolog-Sindangan-Liloy Rd – K1910+383 – K1911+886.94, K1912+028.38 – K1912+102.96, K1912+245 – K1913+420		
Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW1 – Road Widening: 5.348 lane-km	₱17,434,958.86 /lane-km	₱ 93,242,160	CW1 – Road Widening: 5.507 lane-km	₱16,416,972.33 /lane-km	₱90,408,266.63
ROW Acquisition: 16,666.667 sq.m.	₱ 300.00 /sq.m.	₱ 5,000,000	ROW Acquisition: 26,838.14677 sq.m.	₱ 300.00 /sq.m.	₱8,051,444.04
EAO	-	₱ 3,381,840	EAO	-	₱3,164,289.33
Total:		₱ 101,624,000	Total:		₱ 101,624,000
Justification:					
- The station limits were adjusted to reflect the correct stationing based on the result of actual survey and to extend the road widening of the existing project funded under the FY 2019 GAA for continuity. The physical target increased from 5.348 lane km. to 5.507 lane km. and due to the minimal cost of Drainage and Slope Protection Works which constitutes 3.55% (₱3,205,678.57) only of the total project cost. - The area of the affected lots was increased based on the actual parcellary survey, hence, the increased cost for ROW Acquisition.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

DIMAS S. SOGUTON, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations in Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.3 IMM/LCA/AVS/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WINOG02929